

Gavin Allen

119 Stillwater AVE
Old Town, ME 04468
(207) 659 - 5937
gavallen23@gmail.com

Summary

New Media major, Film and Video/Women Gender and Sexuality Studies/Anthropology minor. Has experience working with the entire Adobe suite, as well as with working with Davinci Resolve. Has worked with code, primarily in Processing. Experience working with web design. Experienced in caregiving (both with young children and elderly individuals). Strong written skills. Bilingual English and Korean (intermediate speaker).

Education

September 2019 - May 2024

University of Maine, Orono

BA in New Media, minor in Film and Video (3.5 GPA, on a scale of 4.0)

New Media/Film and Video Courses: Narrative Filmmaking, Documentary Video and Storytelling, Time-Based Art and Design, Web Design, Creative Coding, Community Collaboration and Development, Designing Humane Tech

Skills and Abilities

Editing Skills

- Ability to edit photography and video across all Adobe products
- Extensive knowledge of software across all Adobe products
- Experience working with both Adobe and Davinci Resolve

Coding Skills

- Worked in Processing to create interactive, playable games
- Worked with web design to design website/portfolio

Language Skills

- Bilingual, ability to both speak and write in English and Korean

Experience

June 2022 - PRESENT

Old Town, ME - Video/photo editing (in Adobe Premiere and Adobe Lightroom)

September 2014 - January 2022

Old Town, ME - Live-in caregiving for an elderly individual

September 2014 - June 2016

Old Town, ME - Caregiver for young child